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Thank you for your request concerning Robotic Procss Automation/IA.

Your request has been considered and processed in accordance with the requirements of the Freedom
of Information (FOI) Act 2000.

1. Who would be the best point of contact within the organisation to discuss Robotic Process
Automation/Intelligent Automation with, and what are their contact details?

In an effort to ensure that the Trust does not receive unsolicited communications resulting in direct
marketing purposes and/or any potential malicious malware, the Trust does not routinely publish the
names or contact details of staff other than those publicly available through our Trust website as
exercised in individuals GDPR rights?.

2. Which Executive Board member would be responsible for RPA/IA, and what are their contact
details?

This information is already in the public domain?. Please follow the above link to Phil Cave our Chief
Finance Officer who is responsible for our Digital and IM&T portfolio.

3. How many live automations do you have?
15.

4. How many departments do you have live automations in?
1.

5. Please list the names of the automations your organisation has live.
We use RPA in HR.

6. Do you plan to expand the use of automation technologies in other areas of your organisation
beyond those currently implemented?

The trust has no current plans to expand the use of automation technologies.

1 Under Section 16 — Duty to provide advice and assistance you may find “Google” helpful, alternatively our management
contact details can be obtained through Binley’s Database of NHS Management. (section 16)
2 Section 21 — Information is available through other means
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7. Do you develop automations in-house, or do you outsource development? If outsourced, which
organisation do you outsource development to?

In house.

8. What have been the main barriers or challenges your organisation has encountered in
implementing automation initiatives?

This information is not held®. The right of access created by the Freedom of Information Act only applies
to recorded information. This does not include requests asking for a person’s wishes, opinions or
general advice.

9. What are the primary reasons for implementing automation within your organisation? Please
select from: cost reduction, improved patient care, efficiency improvement, error reduction.

Cost reduction,

Improved patient care,
Efficiency improvement and
Error reduction.

10. How many licences are under your contract?

We have 4 Power Automate Attended licences.
11. What is your contract start date?

We do not have a separate contract for RPA, it is part of our contract with Microsoft 365.
12. What is your contract end date?

Please see the answer to question 11.

3 Section 1(1) Any person making a request for information to a public authority is entitled
(a) to be informed in writing by the public authority whether it holds information of the description specified in the request, and
(b) if that is the case, to have that information communicated to him.



13. Are your organisation’s RPA/IA licences contracted directly with the technology provider, or via
a 3rd party intermediary? If via an intermediary, what is the name of their organisation?

This is not applicable as our RPA process is managed and developed in house.
14. What is your current annual spend with your supplier for RPA licences?
Please see the answer to question 13.

15. What is your current annual spend with your supplier on external professional services to
deliver RPA/IA?

Please see the answer to question 13.
Should you require further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Please find enclosed an information sheet regarding copyright protection and the Trust’s complaints
procedure in the event that you are not satisfied with the response.

Yours sincerely

Information Rights Officer

Enc: Copyright Protection and Complaints Procedure Information Leaflet.

If you would like to complete a short survey in relation to your Freedom of Information request please click here.
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